STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06451
Phone: (B60) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting councif@et. gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

September 17, 2014

TO: Parties & Intervenors
kg}&“

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Directorh

RE: DOCKET NO. 448 — Cellco Partnetship d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of
a telecommunications facility located at Orange Tax Assessor Map 77, Block 3, Lot 1, 831 Derby
Milford Road, Crange, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Coundil) shall continue the evidentiary hearing for the above-referenced
proceeding on Thursday, October 23, 2014, in Hearing Room One, Ten Franklin Squate, New Britain,
Connecticut, beginning at 11:00 a.m.

The heaiing shall continue with the cross-examination of the applicant by the grouped intervenors.

Any request to submit additional information in this matter shall be submitted to the Council in writng
pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

If you have any questions about Coundll procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Council
office at 860-827-2935.

Thank you.
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